1. TRIBAL COURT BIA

FUNDING RESOURCES
FUNDER

Tribal Justice Systems Funding Opportunities!

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

ACTIVITIES FUNDED

WEBSITE

1. Department of the
Interior, Bureau of Indian
Affairs (638 Contracts,
Tribal Priority Allocation,
Self-Governance)

Federally recognized tribes

Provides financial management, budgeting, accounting
and contracting services for self-governance tribes and
assists with the development and implementation of
regulations, policies, and guidance in support of self-
governance initiatives

Office of Self Governance | Indian Affairs

FY 2025 DOI Budget Justification
£¥2025-508-bia-greenbook.pdf

2. Department of the
Interior, Bureau of Indian
Affairs (Court of Federal
Regulations or Court of
Indian Offenses)

Federally Recognized Tribes
(usually without an established
tribal court)

Training and Technical Support for general court
functions

Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 U.S. Department of

Interior (DOI) Budget Justification
fy2025-508-bia-greenbook.pdf

Tribal Court Systems | Indian Affairs

3. Department of the
Interior, Bureau of Indian
Affairs (Tribal Justice
Support)

BIA-Funded tribal courts and
CFR Courts

The Tribal Justice Support (TJS) Directorate furthers the
development and enhancement of Tribal justice systems.
This includes respecting traditional justice systems and
supporting coordination between federal, state and tribal
courts. Includes tools, equipment, personnel,
assessments, etc. Upon request from a Tribal court, and
based on the Tribal Court Assessment, TJS will provide
appropriated funding to tribal and CFR Courts, which is
awarded through each of BIA's 12 Regional Offices.

FY 2025 DOI Justification
£¥2025-508-bia-greenbook.pdf
Tribal Court Assessments

4. Department of the
Interior, Bureau of Indian
Affairs (Tribal Court
Assessments)

Federally recognized Tribes

Tribal Justice Support conducts Tribal court assessments.
These are based on the requirements identified in the
Indian Tribal Justice Act.

https://www.bia.gov/CFRCourts/Assessm

ents

5. Department of the
Interior, Bureau of Indian
Affairs (TLOA
Implementation)

BIA-Funded tribal courts and
CFR Courts

Assist with the implementation of the Tribal Law and
Order Act. Additional staffing, prosecutors, public
defenders, monitoring devices, training, etc.

FY 2025 U.S. Department of Interior
Budget Justification
fy2025-508-bia-greenbook.pdf
IA-PSJ-9

' Compiled as of December 11, 2024, by Owen Jakel (Tribal Law and Policy Institute). Updated February 4, 2025.



https://www.bia.gov/as-ia/osg
https://www.doi.gov/media/document/fy-2025-bureau-indian-affairs-greenbook
https://www.doi.gov/media/document/fy-2025-bureau-indian-affairs-greenbook
https://www.bia.gov/CFRCourts/tribal-justice-support-directorate
https://www.bia.gov/CFRCourts/Assessments
https://www.bia.gov/regional-offices
https://www.doi.gov/media/document/fy-2025-bureau-indian-affairs-greenbook
https://www.bia.gov/CFRCourts/Assessments
https://www.bia.gov/CFRCourts/Assessments
https://www.bia.gov/CFRCourts/Assessments
https://www.doi.gov/media/document/fy-2025-bureau-indian-affairs-greenbook

2A. TRIBAL COURT GRANT
FUNDING SOURCES --- U.S.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FUNDER ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

ACTIVITIES FUNDED

WEBSITE

U.S. Department of Justice,
Coordinated Tribal
Assistance Solicitation
(CTAS)

6. Purpose Area 1- Government entities (Native
Coordinated Tribal American Tribal Governments,
Assistance Solicitation — Indian Tribes), Other
Purpose Area 1: Tribal
Resources Grant Program

Purpose Area #1 is designed to expand the
implementation of community policing and meet the
most serious needs of law enforcement in Tribal Nations
through a broadened comprehensive program. The
funding can be used to hire or re-hire full-time career law
enforcement officers and village public safety officers as
well as procure basic equipment and training to assist in
the initiation or enhancement of Tribal community
policing efforts.

U.S. Department of Justice FY25
Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation
Notice of Funding Opportunity

Department of Justice FY 2025 CTAS
General Templates and Question Sets

Purpose Area-Specific Fact Sheets for
CTAS FY 2025

7. Purpose Area 2- Same as above
Coordinated Tribal
Assistance Solicitation —
Purpose Area 2:
Comprehensive Tribal
Justice Systems Strategic
Planning

This program provides funding for tribes to engage in
comprehensive, justice system-wide strategic planning to
improve tribal justice and safety, including improving
services for victims of crime, improving community
wellness, and increasing the ability to prevent crime and
respond to violent crime. In addition to developing a
comprehensive strategic plan, activities can also include
the development of a Tribal Action Plan as described in
the Tribal Law and Order Act. This planning process will
be guided and supported by a training and technical
assistance (TTA) provider supplied by DOJ at no cost to
the grantees.

U.S. Department of Justice FY25
Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation
Notice of Funding Opportunity

Department of Justice FY 2025 CTAS
General Templates and Question Sets

Purpose Area-Specific Fact Sheets for
CTAS FY 2025

2 FY25 U.S. Department of Justice Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation site.



https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2025-172288
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl

Tribal Governments
Program

Partnerships for Indian Communities (CJA) program is to provide funding
to help American Indian and Alaska Native communities develop,
establish, and operate programs designed to improve the investigation,
prosecution, and handling of cases of criminal child abuse and neglect
(particularly child sexual abuse cases) in a manner that lessens trauma for
child victims.

8. Purpose Area 3- Same as above |Provides funding for tribes to develop, support, and enhance adult tribal [U.S. Department of Justice FY25
Coordinated Tribal justice systems to prevent and respond to tribal justice and public safety, [Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation
Assistance Solicitation — including violent crime and crime related to illicit opioid, alcohol, and Notice of Funding Opportunity
Purpose Area 3: Tribal other substance use. This can include prevention, law enforcement
Justice Systems response, tribal pretrial, court and judicial functions, tribal probation, Department of Justice FY 2025 CTAS

tribal jails and reentry from corrections. General Templates and Question Sets
Purpose Area-Specific Fact Sheets for
CTAS FY 2025

9. Purpose Area 4- Same as above |The Tribal Justice System Infrastructure Program (TJSIP) is to strengthen [U.S. Department of Justice FY25
Coordinated Tribal tribal justice system capacity by addressing physical infrastructure needs. |Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation
Assistance Solicitation — TJSIP provides site-based funding to federally recognized tribes to Notice of Funding Opportunity
Purpose Area 4: Tribal renovate, expand, or replace existing tribal justice-related facilities or
Justice System build new permanent tribal justice-related facilities (prefabricated, Department of Justice FY 2025 CTAS
Infrastructure Program permanent modular, new standalone permanent facilities, or pre- General Templates and Question Sets

engineered steel building options).
Purpose Area-Specific Fact Sheets for
CTAS FY 2025

10. Purpose Area 5- Same as above |BJA’s Adult Tribal Treatment Courts Program supports tribal efforts to  [U.S. Department of Justice FY25
Adult Tribal Treatment develop, implement and enhance adult treatment courts, including healing |Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation
Courts (BJA) to wellness courts (HTWC), Veteran’s treatment courts (VTC), driving  |Notice of Funding Opportunity

while intoxicated (DWI) courts, and other treatment focused courts or
court dockets. The purpose of the Adult Tribal Treatment Court Program |Department of Justice FY 2025 CTAS
is to reduce the misuse of opioids, stimulants, and other substances by General Templates and Question Sets
people involved in the criminal justice system.
Purpose Area-Specific Fact Sheets for
CTAS FY 2025
11. Purpose Area 6- OVW, Same as above |The goal of the CTAS Purpose Area 6, Children’s Justice Act U.S. Department of Justice FY25

Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation
Notice of Funding Opportunity
Department of Justice FY 2025 CTAS
General Templates and Question Sets
Purpose Area-Specific Fact Sheets for
CTAS FY 2025



https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl

12.

Purpose Area 7-

Office of Victims of Crime
(OVC)/0JP, Children's
Justice Act Partnerships for
Indian Communities

Same as above
-not on 2025

CTAS Funding
list

Funds can be used to provide victim assistance to a wide range of crime
victims, including services for victims of elder abuse, child abuse,
homicide, gang violence, youth violence, human trafficking, sexual
assault, domestic violence, battery and assault, identity theft, hate crimes,
driving under the influence of alcohol or other drugs, or victims of the
opioid/drug crisis.

Current Funding Opportunities | Office for
Victims of Crime

13.

Purpose Area 8-
Coordinated Tribal
Assistance Solicitation —
Purpose Area 8: Juvenile
Tribal Healing to Wellness
Courts

Same as above

The purpose of this program to support tribes seeking to establish a Youth
Healing to Wellness Court (YHWC) or to enhance an existing YHWC.
Enhancements to existing YHWCs can focus on court operations and/or
the implementation of programs and the delivery of services. All grant
recipients will be required to work with their OJJDP grant manager and
OJIDP’s training and technical assistance provider to work through key
objectives and deliverables over the course of the five-year award period.

U.S. Department of Justice FY25
Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation
Notice of Funding Opportunity

Department of Justice FY 2025 CTAS
General Templates and Question Sets

Purpose Area-Specific Fact Sheets for
CTAS FY 2025

14.

Purpose Area 9-
Coordinated Tribal
Assistance Solicitation —
Purpose Area 9: Tribal
Youth Program

Same as above

To support and enhance tribal efforts to prevent and reduce juvenile
delinquency and strengthen a fair and beneficial juvenile justice system
response for American Indian and Alaska Native youth. OJJDP
understands that tribal nations have varying circumstances, strengths, and
needs that may challenge their ability to prevent juvenile delinquency or
to intervene and treat tribal youth when necessary.

U.S. Department of Justice FY25
Coordinated Tribal Assistance Solicitation
Notice of Funding Opportunity

Department of Justice FY 2025 CTAS
General Templates and Question Sets

Purpose Area-Specific Fact Sheets for
CTAS FY 2025



https://ovc.ojp.gov/funding/current-funding-opportunities
https://ovc.ojp.gov/funding/current-funding-opportunities
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/O-BJA-2025-172288.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/tribal/open-solicitations
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl
https://www.justice.gov/media/1381611/dl

2B. TRIBAL COURT GRANT
FUNDING SOURCE ---

(BESIDES CTAS)?
FUNDER

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

ACTIVITIES FUNDED

WEBSITE

[Funding opportunities can be found|

on grants.gov and are announced as|

they become available on
the OJP, OVW, and COPS
Office websites.

15. BIJS Research, Evaluation, &
Statistics: Census of Tribal
Law Enforcement Agencies
and Census of Tribal Court

For profit organizations other than
small businesses, Nonprofits having
a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS, other
than

This program includes (1) convening an expert panel and
conducting stakeholder engagement, (2) developing the
questionnaires for the CTLEA and CTCS, (3) updating
the universe frames, (4) fielding the CTLEA and CTCS,

Tribal Law Enforcement | Bureau
of Justice Statistics

policing strategies, increase the skills and abilities of law

Systems institutions of higher education, (5) cleaning and validating data, and (6) delivering raw
Nonprofits that do not have a data files, final datasets, and documentation.
501(c)(3) status with the IRS, other
than institutions of higher education,
Private institutions of higher
education, Public and State
controlled institutions of higher
education, Small businesses
16. COPS Law Enforcement State, local, tribal, or territorial The Law Enforcement Mental Health and https://cops.usdoj.gov/lemhwa
Mental Health and Wellness |enforcement agencies. Wellness Act (LEMHWA) Program funds are used to
Act (LEMHWA) Program improve the delivery of and access to mental health and
wellness services for law enforcement through the
implementation of peer support, training, family
resources, suicide prevention, and other promising
practices for wellness programs.
17. COPS Community Policing |State, local, tribal, or territorial The CPD program funds projects that develop https://cops.usdoj.gov/grants
Development (CPD) enforcement agencies. knowledge, increase awareness of effective community

3 Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Justifications and Performance Information. This information will need minor updates on a yearly basis, but website links should update

information year by year.



https://www.doi.gov/media/document/fy-2025-bureau-indian-affairs-greenbook
https://www.grants.gov/
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/explore/current-funding-opportunities
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/open-notices-of-funding-opportunities
https://cops.usdoj.gov/grants
https://cops.usdoj.gov/grants
https://bjs.ojp.gov/topics/tribal-crime-and-justice/tribal-law-enforcement
https://bjs.ojp.gov/topics/tribal-crime-and-justice/tribal-law-enforcement
https://cops.usdoj.gov/lemhwa
https://cops.usdoj.gov/grants

enforcement and community partners, increase the
number of law enforcement agencies and relevant
stakeholders using proven community policing practices.

18. Office of Justice Program
Funding Resource Page

Depending on grant applied for,
generally open to all forms of
governments

This funding center offers resources for finding funding,
overviews of OJP's grant process, and toolkits for
grantees, among other things

Grants/Funding | Office of Justice
Programs

19. OJP Community Violence
Intervention and Prevention
Initiative

State, local, tribal, or territorial
enforcement agencies.

This program will support communities in developing
comprehensive, evidence-based violence intervention
and prevention programs, including efforts to address
gang and gun violence, based on partnerships between
community residents, law enforcement, local
government agencies, and other community
stakeholders.

https://www.ojp.gov/topics/commu
nity-violence-intervention

20. OJIDP Family Treatment
Court Program

States, state and local courts, units of
local government, and federally
recognized Tribal governments

To provide treatment and accountability to parents with
substance use disorders by offering access to treatment
and recovery services that will ultimately protect
children; reunite families, when safe to do so; and
expedite permanency.

https://o0jjdp.ojp.gov/programs/fami
ly-treatment-court-program

21. OJIDP Juvenile Drug
Treatment Court Program

States, state and local courts, units of
local government, and federally
recognized Tribal governments

The Juvenile Drug Treatment Court Program builds the
capacity of states, state and local courts, units of local
government, and federally recognized Tribal
governments to implement new and enhance existing
juvenile drug treatment courts (JDTCs).

https://0jjdp.ojp.gov/programs/juve
nile-drug-treatment-courts

22. OJIDP Supporting Effective
Interventions for Youth with
Problematic or Illegal
Behavior

City or township governments,
County governments, For profit
organizations other than small
businesses, Native American tribal
governments (Federally recognized),
Native American tribal organizations
(other than Federally recognized
tribal governments), Nonprofits
having a 501(c)(3) status with the
IRS, other than institutions of higher

This solicitation provides funding to communities to
develop intervention and supervision services for youth
with problematic or illegal sexual behavior, and to
provide treatment services for their victims and
families/caregivers.

https://0jjdp.ojp.gov/programs/yout
h-with-problematic-or-illegal-
sexual-behavior



https://www.ojp.gov/funding
https://www.ojp.gov/funding
https://www.ojp.gov/topics/community-violence-intervention
https://www.ojp.gov/topics/community-violence-intervention
https://ojjdp.ojp.gov/programs/family-treatment-court-program
https://ojjdp.ojp.gov/programs/family-treatment-court-program
https://ojjdp.ojp.gov/programs/juvenile-drug-treatment-courts
https://ojjdp.ojp.gov/programs/juvenile-drug-treatment-courts
https://ojjdp.ojp.gov/programs/youth-with-problematic-or-illegal-sexual-behavior
https://ojjdp.ojp.gov/programs/youth-with-problematic-or-illegal-sexual-behavior
https://ojjdp.ojp.gov/programs/youth-with-problematic-or-illegal-sexual-behavior

education, Nonprofits that do not
have a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS,
other than institutions of higher
education, Private institutions of
higher education, Public and State
controlled institutions of higher
education, State governments, Other

23. OVC Enhanced Collaborative |States, state and local courts, units of | This program will develop, expand, or strengthen a Grants & Funding | Human
Model Task Force to Combat |local government, and federally multidisciplinary approach to fight human trafficking. Trafficking | Office for Victims of
Human Trafficking recognized Tribal governments Crime
24. OVC Protecting Futures: States, state and local courts, units of | This program is meant to support children, youth, and Funding: Serve Children & Youth
Building capacity to Serve local government, and federally families who have been victimized due to America's Impacted by America’s Drug Crisis
Children and Youth Impacted |recognized Tribal governments drug crisis by expanding, enhancing, and formalizing
by America's Drug Crisis innovative, field-generated projects tailored to meet the
needs of child and youth crime victims, and their non
offending family members.
25. OVW Fiscal Year 2024 Native American tribal governments |This program provides flexible financial assistance to https://grants.gov/search-results-
Financial Assistance Grants |(Federally recognized) survivors of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating detail/355377
for Victims of Sexual Assault, |Native American tribal organizations |violence, and stalking, alongside other victim services.
Domestic Violence, Dating  [(other than Federally recognized
Violence, and Stalking tribal governments)
Program Nonprofits having a 501(c)(3) status
with the IRS, other than institutions
of higher education
Nonprofits that do not have a
501(c)(3) status with the IRS, other
than institutions of higher education
26. OVW Consolidated Grant Nonprofit, non-governmental This program creates a unique opportunity for https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/f

Program to Address Children
and Youth Experiencing
Domestic and Sexual Assault
and Engage Men and Boys as
Allies

entities; tribal organizations; Indian
tribal governments; and units of
local government or agencies of
units of local government in the
United

communities to increase collaboration among nonprofit
victim service providers, violence prevention programs,
and child and youth organizations serving victims ages
0-24.

ile/1117451/dl



https://ovc.ojp.gov/program/human-trafficking/grants-funding
https://ovc.ojp.gov/program/human-trafficking/grants-funding
https://ovc.ojp.gov/program/human-trafficking/grants-funding
https://ovc.ojp.gov/news/grantee-news/funding-opportunity-protecting-futures-building-capacity-serve-children-and-youth
https://ovc.ojp.gov/news/grantee-news/funding-opportunity-protecting-futures-building-capacity-serve-children-and-youth
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/355377
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/355377
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117451/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117451/dl

States or U.S. territories.

27.

OVW Improving Criminal
Justice Responses to Sexual
Assault, Domestic Violence,
Dating Violence, and Stalking
Grant Program (also known
as the Arrest Program)

States and territories, units of local
government, Indian tribal
governments, state, local, tribal, and
territorial courts, victim service
providers, state and tribal coalitions,
and government rape crisis centers.

This program encourages partnerships between state,
local, and tribal governments, courts, victim service
providers, coalitions, and rape crisis centers to ensure
that sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence,
and stalking are treated as serious violations of criminal
law.

https://www.]justice.gov/ovw/page/f
ile/1117466/dl

28.

OVW Grants to Tribal
Domestic Violence and
Sexual Assault Coalitions
Program

Eligible applicants are limited to:
state and territory domestic violence
and sexual assault coalitions in the
United States or U.S. territories. For
more information, see the Eligibility
Information section of this
solicitation.

This program supports the development and operation of
nonprofit, nongovernmental tribal domestic violence and
sexual assault coalitions.

Office on Violence Against Women
(OVW) | Grants to Tribal Domestic
Violence and Sexual Assault

Coalitions Program | United States
Department of Justice

29.

OVW Grants to Enhance
Culturally Specific Services
for Victims of Sexual Assault,
Domestic Violence, Dating
Violence, and Stalking

Private nonprofit organizations for
which the primary

purpose of the organization as a
whole is to provide culturally
specific services to American
Indians (including Alaska Natives,
Eskimos, and Aleuts), Asian
Americans, Native

Hawaiians and other Pacific
Islanders, Blacks, or Hispanics.

This program supports the development of innovative
culturally specific strategies and projects to enhance
access to services and resources for victims of sexual
assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking.

https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/f
ile/1117456/dl

30.

OVW Rural Sexual Assault,
Domestic Violence, Dating
Violence, and Stalking
Assistance Program

States, Indian tribes, territories, local
governments, and

nonprofit (public or private) entities,
including tribal nonprofit
organizations.

This program enhances the safety of rural victims of
sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence and
stalking, and supports projects uniquely designed to
address and prevent these crimes in rural areas.

https://www.]justice.gov/ovw/page/f
ile/1117481/d1

31.

OVW Transitional Housing
Assistance Grants for Victims
of Sexual Assault, Domestic
Violence, Dating Violence,

States, units of local government,
Indian tribes, and other
organizations, including sexual
assault and domestic violence victim

This program funds organizations to assist victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and
stalking who are in need of transitional housing, short-
term housing assistance, and related supportive services.

https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/f
ile/1117496/dl

Office on Violence Against Women



https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117466/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117466/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/grants-tribal-domestic-violence-and-sexual-assault-coalitions-program
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/grants-tribal-domestic-violence-and-sexual-assault-coalitions-program
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/grants-tribal-domestic-violence-and-sexual-assault-coalitions-program
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/grants-tribal-domestic-violence-and-sexual-assault-coalitions-program
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/grants-tribal-domestic-violence-and-sexual-assault-coalitions-program
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117456/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117456/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117481/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117481/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117496/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/page/file/1117496/dl
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/media/1385396/dl?inline

and Stalking Program

service providers, sexual assault and
domestic violence coalitions, other
nonprofit, nongovernmental
organizations, or community-based
and culturally specific organizations,
that have a

documented history of effective
work concerning sexual assault,
domestic violence, dating violence,
or stalking.

(OVW) FY 2025 Transitional
Housing Assistance Grants for

Victims of Domestic Violence

Dating Violence, Sexual Assault,
and Stalking Program Notice of
Funding Opportunity

32. OVW Special Tribal Criminal
Jurisdiction (STCJ) Grant
Program

Federally recognized tribes that are
“Participating” in the Violence
Against Women Act Reauthorization
Act 0of 2022 (VAWA 2022).

The Special Tribal Criminal Jurisdiction (STCJ) Grant
Program supports Tribal governments in preparing to
exercise or exercising STCJ over non-Indians who
commit “covered” crimes within the Tribe’s
jurisdictional boundaries. “Covered crimes” are: assault
of Tribal justice personnel; child violence; dating
violence; domestic violence; obstruction of justice;
sexual violence; sex trafficking; stalking; and violation
of a protection order.

Tribal Justice and Safety | 2013 and
2022 Reauthorizations of the

Violence Against Women Act
VAWA

33. OVW Special Tribal Criminal
Jurisdiction (STCJ)

Reimbursement Program

The Special Tribal Criminal Jurisdiction Reimbursement
Program (Tribal Reimbursement Program) reimburses
Tribal governments for expenses incurred in exercising
Special Tribal Criminal Jurisdiction (STCJ) over non-
Indians who commit certain "covered crimes" on Tribal
lands. The Violence Against Women Act
Reauthorization Act of 2022 (VAWA 2022) recognized
the inherent power of participating tribes to exercise
STCJ and establishes a pilot program under which the
Attorney General may designate up to five Alaska Tribes
per calendar year as participating Tribes to exercise
STCIJ over all persons present in the Tribe’s village.

Office on Violence Against Women
(OVW) | Special Tribal Criminal
Jurisdiction Reimbursement
Program | United States

Department of Justice

34. OVW Grants to Indian Tribal
Governments Program

Eligible applicants include Indian
Tribal governments, Tribal
designees, and Tribal consortia.
Additional eligibility criteria may

Strengthening Tribal Advocacy Responses Track
(START): START is a special track to apply for funding
that is focused on Tribal governments (or their
designees) that have never, or not recently, received

Office on Violence Against Women
(OVW) | Tribal Governments
Program | United States
Department of Justice
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apply based on the application type
chosen.

funding through the Tribal Governments Program. Tribal
Governments START grantees will focus on capacity
building early in the project and will receive additional
training, technical assistance, and support. These awards
range between $400,000-$1,200,000 and are for 36
months.

35. OVW Legal Assistance for

Nonprofit organizations; publicly

DOJ OVW Legal Assistance for Victims Grant Program

OVW FY2025 Legal Assistance

Victims (LAV) Grant funded entities acting in a is intended to increase the availability of legal assistance |For Victims Notice of Funding
Program nongovernmental capacity, such as |to victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual |Opportunity
law schools; Indian Tribal assault, and stalking by funding comprehensive legal
governments; Indian Tribal services projects. The legal services projects should
organizations; and territorial include organizations that have a mission and history of
organizations. providing direct services to victims of domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.
36. OVW Expanding Legal Indian Tribal Governments, The Expanding Legal Services Initiative intends to OVW Fiscal Year 2025 Expanding

Services Initiative (ELSI)-
Legal Assistance for Victims
Grant Program

including tribal consortia; Tribal
Organizations; Tribal Nonprofit
Organizations; Territorial
organizations; Private nonprofit
entities; Faith-Based and
Community Organizations

expand legal representation available to victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking by funding organizations with a history of
providing direct services to victims of these crimes, but
that do not currently offer in-house legal representation
for victims. The initial ELSI award includes a planning
phase during which recipients engage in ongoing training
and technical assistance to set up a legal department in
the organization. Continuation funds support the direct
legal services provided by the legal department
established during the planning phase.

Legal Services Initiative (ELSI)
Notice of Funding Opportunity

37. OVC Tribal Victim Services
Set-Aside (TVSSA) Formula
Grant

3. TRIBAL COURT GRANT
FUNDING SOURCE --- OTHER

FEDERAL AGENCIES

Federally recognized Tribes;
American Indian and Alaska Native
communities

OVC’s Tribal Victim Services Set-Aside
(TVSSA) formula grant program is dedicated to
supporting the vital work of American Indian and Alaska
Native Tribes in meeting the needs of crime victims.

Tribal Victim Services Set-Aside |
AI/AN Victim Services Resource
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FUNDER

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

ACTIVITIES FUNDED

WEBSITE

38.

U.S. Department of Health &
Human Services (HHS),
Administration for Children
and Families (ACF),
Children's Bureau, Tribal
Court Improvement Program

Native American tribal organizations
(other than federally recognized
tribal governments)

Native American tribal governments
(Federally recognized)

The Administration for Children and Families,
Children’s Bureau will make up to four projects for up to
48 months each. Projects will help tribal courts assess
and improve how they handle American Indian and
Alaska Native child welfare cases. Recipients will use
this award to conduct assessments or use the results of
prior assessments to improve tribal court hearings and
legal representation.

https://grants.gov/search-results-
detail/349757

39.

HHS, ACF, Title IV-D, Child
Support Enforcement (CSE)
Program

State child support agencies or IV-D
agencies (other agencies and
organizations can be co-participants,
but the awarded funds must go to the
state IV-D agency) and tribal [V-D
agencies.

The priorities and goals may change each year.
Depending on the funding opportunity requirements,
recipients may contract with other agencies, faith-and
community-based organizations, universities, or private
consultants.

Child Support Resource Guide for
State IV-D Directors

40.

SAMHSA: Substance Abuse
and Mental Health Services
Administration

Federally recognized tribes and
tribal organizations

The purpose of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration’s (SAMHSA) Tribal Opioid
Response Grant (TOR) is to address the opioid crisis in
Tribal communities by increasing access to culturally
appropriate and evidence-based treatment, including
medication for the treatment of opioid use disorder
(MOUD).

TOR seeks to reduce unmet treatment need and opioid
overdose-related deaths through prevention, treatment,
and/or recovery support activities for Opioid Use
Disorder (OUD) and for stimulant misuse and use
disorders. In Fiscal Year (FY) 2020, SAMHSA
distributed approximately $50 million in TOR funding to
92 federally-recognized Tribes and Tribal organizations.

Tribal Affairs - Funding
Opportunities | SAMHSA
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4. TRIBAL COURT GRANT
FUNDING SOURCES-NON-

FEDERAL

FUNDER:

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS:

ACTIVITIES FUNDED:

WEBSITE:

41.

First Nations Development
Institute

Federal- and State-recognized Tribal
Governments (Tribal Government
Programs, such as Tribal Arts
Programs, Heritage Departments,
Economic Development Entities,
etc.) Native-controlled 501(c)(3)
nonprofit organizations, Native 7871
Organizations, Fiscally-sponsored
Native community organizations

Varies: See- Native Youth and Culture Fund and
California Tribal Fund: supports California-based,
California-Native-led nonprofits and tribal programs in
controlling and protecting their land, water, food
systems, and culture.

Grantmaking | First Nations
Development Institute

42, California Grants Portal Tribal Governments: federally To support efforts to identify, collect case level data, Missing and Murdered
recognized Indian tribes in publicize, investigate and solve cases involving missing |Indigenous People Grant
California and murdered indigenous people. Program Cohort 3 -
California Grants Portal
43. Judicial Branch of State of Varies on type of grant. Varies Grants/Funding | Judicial

California

Branch of California

44.

Candid: The Foundation
Center

Open/Information (subscription
required)

Candid, a merger of the Foundation Center and
GuideStar is a source of information about funding
opportunities for nonprofits. Foundation Center was the
largest source of information about philanthropy
globally, and GuideStar was the largest source of
information on U.S. nonprofit organizations. In 2019, the
two organizations joined forces to become Candid, to
enhance the services offered to millions of people who
want to help make the world a better place.

Candid | Foundation Center
and GuideStar are now
Candid

45.

FundsNet

Varies

Find Grants for every type of Business, State, Program
and Category/Genre that you need. The list includes
Foundations, State Government sites, regional grants and

FundsNet - Find Grants,
Associations, Business &
Finance Information
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resources, and more.

46. Native Americans in
Philanthropy

Tribal Governments: federally
recognized Indian tribes

Native Americans in Philanthropy advocates, educates,
convenes and innovates to dramatically increase
philanthropic investments in Native communities and
transform the philanthropic sector’s relationship with
Indigenous communities. Some resources and programs
available include: Public-Private Partnerships;

Grantwatch; and Native Youth Grantmakers.

Native Americans in
Philanthropy

47. First Nations

Tribes and Native organizations

Donors represent a variety of causes and issues
including, legal, self-sufficiency, culture, capacity
building, data, and many more areas.

Grantseeker Resource —
Tribal Funding
Opportunities | First
Nations Development
Institute
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